
Florida's  Warmest Welcome

MEMORANDUM

Parks  and  Recreation  Department

MEMORANDUM 23-A033

DATE:             January 30, 2023

TO:                  Greg Harrison, City Manager

FROM:           Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation programs Administrator

SUBJECT:    Agenda Item -Ordinance creating section 98.16 "Lake santa Barbara park"

Please place the attached ordinance on the February 14, City Commission Agenda. The ordinance is
to amend Chapter 98, "Parks and Playgrounds" of the Code of ordinances by creating Section
98.16, "Lake Santa Barbara Park," to designate same as a passive park, to set forth prohibited
conduct and provide penalties for violation.

If you have any questions regarding this request please call me at 954-786-4191.
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